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Harold B. Ray, Executive Vice President
Southern California Edison Co.

San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 128

San Clemente, California 92674-0128

SUBJECT: 1999 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS EXERCISE SCENARIO

Dear Mr. Ray:

We have reviewed your letter dated August 27, 1999, and the enclosed extent of play, summary
and scenario data for the San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station emergency plan exercise
scheduled for October 27-29, 1999. Based on our review, we determined that the exercise
scenario events and data are appropriate to meet emergency plan requirements.

We contacted the Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region 1X, during our review.
Mr. R. Echavarria had some comments concerning offsite radiological parameters. Those
comments were resolved in an October 19, 1999, conference call.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact Mr. William Maier of my
staff at (817) 860-8126.

Sincerely,
Sl M\ Sarld !
|

Gail M. Good, Chief
Plant Support Branch
Division of Reactor Safety
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cc:

Chairman, Board of Supervisors
County of San Diego

1600 Pacific Highway, Room 335
San Diego, California 92101

Alan R. Watts, Esq.

Woodruff, Spradlin & Smart
701 S. Parker St. Suite 7000
Orange, California 92868-4720

Sherwin Harris, Resource Project Manager
Public Utilities Department

City of Riverside

3900 Main Street

Riverside, California 92522

R. W. Krieger, Vice President
Southern California Edison Company
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 128

San Ciemente, California 92674-0128

Stephen A. Woods, Senior Health Physicist

Division of Drinking Water and
Environmental Management

Nuclear Emergency Response Program

California Department of Health Services

P.O. Box 942732, WS 396

Sacramento, California 94234-7320

Mr. Michael R. Olson

Sr. Energy Administrator

San Diego Gas & Electric Company
P. O. Box 1831

San Diego, California 92112-4150

Mr. Steve Hsu

Radiological Health Branch

State Department of Health Services
P.O. Box 942732

Sacramento, California 94234

Mayor

City of San Clemente

100 Avenida Presidio

San Clemente, California 92672
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Mr. Truman Burns/Mr. Robert Kinosian
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness, Rm. 4102

San Francisco, California 94102

Training, Exercises, & Evaluation
Branch Chief

FEMA Region IX

Building 105

Presidio of San Francisco

San Francisco, CA 94129
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San Onofre Resident Inspector
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RITS Coordinator

C. A. Hackney, RSLO
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